Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:15 AM

Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards; 'jzolezzi@herumcrabtree.com’;
kharrigfeld@herumcrabtree.com; 'jkrattiger@herumcrabtree.com’; Herrick, John
@aol.com; 'Dean Ruiz'; 'jonathan.knapp@sfgov.org’; ngmplcs@pacbell.net;
‘dantejr@pacbell.net’; 'Philip Williams (pwilliams@westlandswater.org)’; '‘Daniel J.
O'Hanlon'; Akroyd, Rebecca@KMTG; 'Jennifer J. Spaletta’; 'Valeri Kincaid'; McGinnis,
Robin C.@DWR; 'Dan Kelly (dkelly@somachlaw.com)’; ‘Stefanie Morris'; ‘Linda Wood'
Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Kuenzi, Nicole@Waterboards; Riddle,
Diane@Waterboards; McCue, Jean@Waterboards

RE: The West Side Irrigation District CDO Hearing: Motion to Continue Hearing Date

The West Side Irrigation District, South Delta Water Agency and Central Delta Water Agency’s filed a “Motion to
Continue Hearing Date”, in The West Side Irrigation District Cease and Desist Order Hearing proceeding. Pursuant to

the Hearing Officer’s November 6,

2015 Ruling addressing procedural issues, the hearing proceeding is scheduled to

commence on January 11, 2016.

The motion is under consideration by the Hearing Officer. Until such time as the Hearing Officer rules on the motion,
the hearing shall remain scheduled as set by the Hearing Officer's ruling of November 6, 2015.

The Motion and accompanying Declarations of Support are posted for review at the dedicated Project Webpage. The
Prosecution Team, and any other parties, may submit a response to the Motion. The deadline for submittal of a
response is 12:00 noon, Monday, November 16, 2015.

If you have any questions regarding this email, please contact me. Thanks

Ernest Mona
State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights

Hearings and Special Programs Section

(916) 341-5359
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Ernest Mona
State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights

Hearings and Special Programs Section

(916) 341-5359
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